
From: Paul Lindquist <PLINDQUIST@ramboll.com> 
Sent: Friday, October 27, 2023 9:25 AM 
To: Beggs, Tauren R - DNR 
Subject: RE: Telephone call follow-up 
 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization.  
Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is 
safe. 

 

Received. 
 

Thank you Tauren.  Have a great weekend. 
 

Paul Lindquist 

Managing Consultant 

  

D +1 262-901-3510 

plindquist@ramboll.com 

 
 
 

 

Classification: Confidential 

From: Beggs, Tauren R - DNR <Tauren.Beggs@wisconsin.gov>  
Sent: Friday, October 27, 2023 7:35 AM 
To: Paul Lindquist <PLINDQUIST@ramboll.com> 
Subject: RE: Telephone call follow-up 
 
Hi Paul,  
 
DNR sent the attached letters back in August 2023 and Culligan came and got their equipment in mid-
September 2023.  
 
Regards,  
 
We are committed to service excellence. 
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did. 
 

Tauren R. Beggs 
Phone: (920) 510-3472 
Tauren.Beggs@wisconsin.gov (preferred contact method during work at home) 
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From: Paul Lindquist <PLINDQUIST@ramboll.com>  
Sent: Thursday, October 26, 2023 3:59 PM 
To: Beggs, Tauren R - DNR <Tauren.Beggs@wisconsin.gov> 
Subject: Telephone call follow-up 
 
Hey Tauren, 
 
A quick follow-up question concerning our telephone call today.  Did the DNR send a letter to the 

residences where drinking water temporarily being supplied explaining the discontinuing of 
service?  We want to ensure that, if asked, Ramboll and NOC are providing consistent messaging to 
each residence during the scheduling of the late Fall/Winter sampling event. 
 
Thanks. 
 

Paul Lindquist 

Managing Consultant 

1692722 - Great Lakes 

  

D +1 262-901-3510 

plindquist@ramboll.com 

_________________________________ 

Ramboll 
234 W. Florida Street 
Fifth Floor 
Milwaukee, WI 53204 
USA 

https://ramboll.com 
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From: Beggs, Tauren R - DNR 
Sent: Wednesday, October 11, 2023 8:10 AM 
To: Saliares, Gwen N - DNR 
Subject: RE: Discontinuation of Temp Water for Manitowoc Residents  
 
Thanks Gwen 
 
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
 

From: Saliares, Gwen N - DNR <gwen.saliares@wisconsin.gov>  
Sent: Tuesday, October 10, 2023 1:23 PM 
To: Beggs, Tauren R - DNR <Tauren.Beggs@wisconsin.gov> 
Subject: RE: Discontinuation of Temp Water for Manitowoc Residents  
 
Tauren,  
 
Yes, I contacted the vendor and water was discontinued back in the middle of September. Thanks,  
 
We are committed to service excellence. 
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did. 
 

Gwen Saliares 
 
Phone: (920) 510-4343 
gwen.saliares@wisconsin.gov  

 

 
 

From: Beggs, Tauren R - DNR <Tauren.Beggs@wisconsin.gov>  
Sent: Tuesday, October 10, 2023 12:53 PM 
To: Saliares, Gwen N - DNR <gwen.saliares@wisconsin.gov> 
Subject: RE: Discontinuation of Temp Water for Manitowoc Residents  
 
Hi Gwen,  
 
Just wanted to check in quick on this. Did you contact the vendor to discontinue temp water? Just 
wanted to confirm with you.  
 
Thanks,  
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
 

From: Chronert, Roxanne N - DNR <Roxanne.Chronert@wisconsin.gov>  
Sent: Thursday, September 7, 2023 9:04 AM 
To: Saliares, Gwen N - DNR <gwen.saliares@wisconsin.gov>; Beggs, Tauren R - DNR 
<Tauren.Beggs@wisconsin.gov> 
Cc: Vondra, Benjamin H - DNR <benjamin.vondra@wisconsin.gov> 
Subject: RE: Discontinuation of Temp Water for Manitowoc Residents  
 
Gwen you are good to contact the vendor ad have them discontinue temp water.   
 
We are committed to service excellence. 
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did. 
 

Roxanne Nelezen Chronert 
Phone: (920) 362-3981 
Roxanne.Chronert@Wisconsin.gov 

 

From: Saliares, Gwen N - DNR <gwen.saliares@wisconsin.gov>  
Sent: Wednesday, September 6, 2023 11:29 AM 
To: Beggs, Tauren R - DNR <Tauren.Beggs@wisconsin.gov> 
Cc: Chronert, Roxanne N - DNR <Roxanne.Chronert@wisconsin.gov>; Vondra, Benjamin H - DNR 
<benjamin.vondra@wisconsin.gov> 
Subject: Discontinuation of Temp Water for Manitowoc Residents  
 
Tauren,  
 
Have you heard anything from the residents that would prevent DNR from discontinuing the temp water 
we are providing them? After I get your go ahead I will notify the vendor to stop service. Thanks,  
 
We are committed to service excellence. 
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did. 
 

Gwen Saliares 
State Projects Coordinator  
Remediation and Redevelopment Program  
Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources 
625 E County Rd Y, STE. 700 
Oshkosh, WI 54901 
Phone: (920) 510-4343 
gwen.saliares@wisconsin.gov  
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